THE ORIGINAL PORTION OF THE SO-CALLED PIG AND WHISTLE HOTEL BUILDING, SITUATED ON THE CORNER OF KOWIE AND TRAPPES ROADS, BATHURST

Description:

The original portion of the so-called Pig and Whistle Hotel building, situated on a portion of certain land in the Municipality and Division of Bathurst, being Lot 8 known as Hartley's Hotel (now known as the Remainder of Erf 268, Bathurst).

Deed of Transfer 6454/1950, dated 10 May 1950.

G. VAN N. VILJOEN,

Minister of Constitutional Development and of National Education.